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7 May 2015

Peter Hayden
fyi-request-2600-3e864cc1 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Peter

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
CAS-561877-F4R1Z4

Thank you for contacting Auckland Transport requesting information in relation to Council owned car park
marking.

The following is the amount per annum paid by the Auckland Transport for Non-NZTA subsidized car park
marking in the Auckland region.

Auckland North $54,011.20
Auckland South $34,626.00
Auckland Central $56,513.27
Auckland West $58,230.00

We trust the above information has addressed the matters raised however, should you believe that we have not
responded appropriately to your request, you have the right in accordance with section 27(3) of the LGOIMA to
make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman to seek an investigation and review in regard to this matter.

Should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact Andre Dannhauser, our Assets &
Contracts Maintenance Leader, 09 447 4213 quoting CAS-561877-F4R1Z4.

Yours sincerely

/ /78 /

Russell Derecourt
Manager, Parking Services

www.aucklandtransport.govt.nz



